December 25, 2011

re: W-M-Co., Bridge Crane, proposed Transfer Switch installation, request for oversight
Df:ar-:

I'm thinking that it might be a good idea for the Corporate Office to briefly review my

documents relating to my proposed Transfer Switch installation, for the new Radio Control on the
Bridge Crane at W.M- co. in (P .

Because I'm modifying the manufacturer’s wiring of the Bridge Conftrol Box and their printed
wiring diagram, we might want someone at Corporate Office in Franklin to “sign off” on this
installation. I'm sure Corporate has an engineer on staff -- who could lock at these documents, and in a

few minutes be able to say whether the plan is viable.

They might say, “This is good, and I would also make sure to check 2 Or, “That way

%

would work, but we prefer that you instead do

Once I know the general procedural direction that Corporate says to follow in this instance, I

should be able to guide myself in deing likewise in the future.

With -'s approval, would it be possible for you to electronically send these documents to
them? Alternatively, with s permission, I could call the Corporate Office, and arrange to email
the appropriate person scanned versions of these documents. In either case, I'll accept whatever reply

you and/or they choose to give.

This is very important to me. As a representative of Crane 1, I want to do they very best I can on

every job -- and with all work up toCrane 1, manutacturer, and OSHA specs.

I would very much like to get a reply on this before I return to - IL to do the work.
And as always, I'm grateful for any & all help }?{ruﬁ- and everyone else gives me.

Sincerely,

Philip Dybel



